07NOV 1986

Docket Nos. 030-20570 License Nos. 37~03572-08E
030-12704 37-03572+0

Hamilton Watch Company, Inc.
ATTN: Paul D. Karpouzis
Vice President of Operations
and Director of Purchasing
941 Wheatland Avenue
Lancaster, P nnsylvania 17604

Gentlemen:
Subject: Inspection Nos. 03r-20570/86~0]1 and 050-12704/86~01

This refers to the special safety irspection conducted by John J. Miller of
this office on June 17, 1986 at 941 Whea land Avenue, Lancester, Pennsylvania,
ead on June 24, 1986 in the Region 1 Off.ce in King of Prussia, Pennsylvania,
of activities authorized by NRg License Nos. 37-03572-08E and 37-03%72-06.

This also refers to the discussions of our findings held by Mr, Miller with
yourself and Thomas Dietzler, Joe Sabol, and Donald Cargas at the conclusion of
the inspecticon.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your licenses
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commissfon's
rules and regulations and the conditions of your licenses, The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews with personnel, measurements made by the inspector, and observations
by the inspector,

Our inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations
brought to your attentfon in the enclosure to our letter dated January 31,
1984, We have no further questions ragarding the steps you took to correct
ftems A, B.1, B.2 and C. With regard to ftem B. 3, this item has recurred. In
addition, the viclation citer in our letter dated March 22, 1985, was not fully
corrected until May 3, 1986.

Based on the results of this inspection, 1t appears that certain of your acti=
vities were not conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements, as set
forth in the Notice of Violation, enclosed herewith as Appendix A. These vio-
lations have been categorized by severity level in accordance with the revised
NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in the Feceral Register
Notice (49 FR 8583) dated March 8, 1984, You are required to respond to this
letter and in preparing your response, you should follow the instructions in
Appendix A. In addition to the need for corrective action regarding these H)S'O
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specific violations, we are concerned about the implementation of your manage-
ment contro) systems that permitted them to occur. Consequently, in your
veply, you should describe in particular, those actions taken or planned to
improve the effectiveness of your management control systems.

Item D in the Notice of Violatior enclosed with this letter was fdentified
during a previcus fnspection of your licensed activities on December 8, 1983,
and was documented in the enclosure to our letter dated January 31, 1984. Your
letter to this office dated January 31, 1984, stated that bicassays will be
performed on employees who work fn the tritium area. From our June 17, 1986,
inspection 1t appears that the stated corrective actions were not effective
since this item has recurred,

Also, Item A in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter was identi-
fied during a telephone inquiry on January 28, 1985 and documented in a Notice
of Violation dated March 22, 1985, From our June 17, 1986 inspection, it
appears that your corrective actions were not effective since this item was not
fully corrected until May 3, 1986.

Recurrent and uncorrected violations are corsiorred in the selection of appro=
priate enforcement action. Therefore, in your ‘esponse to this letter, you
should give particular attention to those actinns taken or planned to ensure
that identified items of noncompliance will be completely corrected and will
not recur. In addition to supplying information on the corrective action
required by the Notice of Viclaion, you are required, pursuant to 42 u.5.C.
2232a, to provide an explanation of the circumstances surrounding your decision
to continue to order, receive and distribute radioactive materials following
your receipt of the Notice of Violation dated March 22, 1985 and before your
authorization to possess these materfals under | icense No. 37-03572-06 by
amendrent dated October 24, 1985 and your authorization to distribute these
materials under License No. 37-03572-08E by amendment dated May 3, 1986. This
information is required to enable the Commission to determine {f further
enforcement action 1s needed to assure complete and long term corrective
action. These actions could include modification, suspension or revocation of
your licenses.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2,
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, 2 copy of this letter, the enclosures to
this letter, and your reply will be placed in the Public Document Room .

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not sub~
ject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as
required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.
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Appendix A 2

Contrary to the above, a report sent to the Commission dated March 21,
1985 intended to meet the requirements of 10 CFR 32.16 did not fnclude the
required data for al) the watches containing by-product materfal that were
transferred by the licensee during the repor perfod. Specifically,

no information was included in the report ceiuy -rning the transfers of
Certina, Omega, and Swatch brand watches that contained by-product
material,

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

D. Condition 14 of License No. 37-03572-06 requires that licensed material
be possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations and
procedures contained in a letter dated October 2, 1985,

Item 3 of the letter dated October 2, 1985 requires that bioassays be per~
formed on operators quarterly.

Contrary to the above, as of June 17, 1986, no bicassay was performed on
any of the operators during the first quarter of 1986.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

€. Condition 8 of License No. 37-03572-08° requires that each lot of time-
pieces, hands, &nd dials recefved by the [icensee containing tritium or
promethium=147 must be accompanied by a certificate which attests to the
fact that the watches have been subjected to a specified quality control
program.

Contrary to the above, as of June 17, 1986, each lot of Swatch brand
watches was not accompanied by the required certificate.

This is a Severity Level! IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Hamilton Watch Company, Inc. is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the
letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause i1s shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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Report Nos. 030-20570/86-01
030-12704/86-01

Docket Nos. 030-20570
030~12704

License Nos. 37-03572-08E Priority 3 Category E
37-03572-06 3 3

Licensee: Hamilton Watch Company, Inc.
941 Wheatland Avenue L
Lancaster, Pennsyivania 17604

Facility Name: Hamilton Watch Company, Inc.

Inspection At: HMamilton Watch Company, Inc., Lancaster, Pennsylvania and
63] Park Avenue, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Inspection Conducted: June 17 and 24, 1986

Inspector: 20 - 6-d6
date

Approved by: = o .
enn, Chief, Nuclear materials ate

afety Section B

Inspection Summary: Special Safety Inspection Conducted June 17 and 24, 1986
(Report Nos. 0305?0576553-61 and 555-T?;ﬁd/§3-515

Areas Inspected: Lfcensee action on previous findings, receipt and transfer
of materials, quality assurance, personnel protection = internal, training and

instructions to employees, and posting of notices.

Results: Possessing and distriruting watches containing by=product material
without a valid license (parajraph Sg; storing watches containing by=-product
material at a location not authorized on license (paragraph 5); failure to
assure that eacn lot of watches was accompanied by quality assurance certi-
ficate (paragraph 6); failure to include in product transfer reports all
watches that were distributed (paragraph 6); and failure to perform quarterly
bicassay on personnel assembling watches (paragraph 7).




DETAILS

1. Persons Contacted

+*Paul D. Karpouzis, Vice President of Cperations and Director
of Purchasing
*Donald Cargas, Jr., Vice President = Administration
+*Thomas E. Deitzler, Director of Operations
+*Joseph Sabol, Manager of Materfal Sales Department and Radiation
Safety Officer

*Oenotes those persons preseni at exit meeting at Mamilton Watch Company,
Inc. on June 17, 1986.

+Denotes those persons present at meeting in Region I Office, King of
Prussia, Pennsylvania on June 24, 1986,

£ Scope of Operations

Kamilton Watch Company, Inc. is authorized by NRC License No. 37-03572-06
to possess hydrogen=3 sealed sources for assembly into watchcases and
storage incidunt to distribution of watches. License No. 37-03572-06 also
authorizes the licensee to possess and use timepie.-s, hands, and dials to
which Radium Chemie PS 362 tritiated luminous paint and W, Maier prome-
thium oxalate luminous paint has been applied, for assembly into sealed
watch cases and storage incident to distribution.

License No. 37-03572-08E authorizes the distribution of watches contain-
ing American Atomics Model 60307 sesled hydrogen=-3 sources and also
authorizes the distribution of timepieces, hands, and dials to which
Radium Chemie PS 362 tritfated (hydrogen=3) luminous paint or W. Maier
promethium=147 luminous paint has been applied.

Hamilton Watch Company receives, stores, and ships Swatch watches for
Swatch Watch U.S.A. Inc. Hamilton Watch Company and Swatch Watch U.S.A.,
Inc. are affiliated companies in the same parent company, SMH U.S.
Hamilton Watch Company also imports, possesses, and distributes Omega and
Certina brand watches. None of the Swatch, Certina, and Omega watches are
assembled at the facility in Lancaster and only some of the Hamilton
watches are assembled there,

3. Background Information

Yamilton Watch Company, Inc. was formerly authorized by License No.
37-03572-02E to possess and distribute timepieces, hands, and dials to
which hydrogen~3 or promethium=-147 luminous paint had been applied. The
company allowed the license to expire on March 31, 1984, On March 22,
1985, the NRC Regfon I Office 1ssued a Notice of Violation of 10 CFR
Section 30,3 for possessing mate~ial without a valid specific license.

The Notice of Violation further directed Hamilton Watch Company to place
the radioactive material on hand in secure storage and no other use of the






Receipt and Transfer of Materials

The inspector reviewed the inventury records for the watches authorized
by the licenses and he also reviewed records of receipt and distribution
for the same watches. Based on the records, 1t appeared that Hamilton
Watch had continued to purchase and distribute Certina, Hamilton, and
Swatch brand watches after their licerse expired on March 31, 1984 and
after the Notice of Violation dated March 22, 1985. The inspector inter-
viewed the Vice President - Administration who supervised the distri-
bution of the Swatch brand watches. He stated that Swetch brand watches
had been purchased and distributed cont'nuously by Hamilton for approx-
{mately two years. The inspector also interviewed the Radiation Safety
Officer and the Director of Operations ard they both indicated that the
Hamilton brand watches had been continuously purchased, assembled, and
distributed from March 31, 1984 to the time when Amendment No. 3 to
License No. 17-03572-06 was issued on October 24, 1985 and Amendment No. ]
to License Nu. 37-03572-08BE was fssued on May 3, 1986. In addition,
during the t'me period prior to May 20, 1986 when Amendment No. 4 was
issued to authorize possession of timepieces with W. Maier promethium=147
paint, the 1'censee did possess timepieces with W. Maier promethium=-147
paint. 10 CFR 30.3 requires that no person possess or use by-product
except as authorized by a specific or general license issued pursuant to
Title 10, Chapter 1, Code of Federal Regulations,

The finding that the licensee imported, possessed, and distributed watches
containing by-product material, without a valid l1icense, 1s an apparent
violation of 10 CFR 30.3.

The inspector accompanied the licensee to the facility where the Swatch
brand watches were stored. The Swatch brand watches were stored and
distributed from a facility located at 1817 William Penn Way, Lancaster,
Pennsylvania. 10 CFR 30.34(c) requires that each licensee confine his
possession and use of by-product materials to the locations and purposes
authorized by the license., Condition 10. of License No. 37-03572-06
requires that licensed materfal be used only at 941 Wheatland Avenue,
Lancaster, Pennsylvania.

The finding that the licensee was storing Swatch brand watches containing
Radium Chemie PS 362 triated luminous paint at 1817 William Penn Way,
Lancaster, Pennsylvania, 1s an apparent violation of License Condition
10.

The inspector reviewed the inventory records for the watcher containing
hydrogen=3 and promethium=147. The records indicated that the possession
1imits of 200 curies authorized on the license had not been exceeded.

The inspector asked the Radiation Zafety Officer (RSO) wha' types of
radicactive paint were used in the watches possessed and arstributed by
Hamilton Watch Company. The RSO stated the Purchasing Department in
Lancaster had recently inquired ‘o the Hamilton European Purchasing
Department in Geneva, Switzerland cuncerning this issue and had been
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informed that Hamilton had only two suppliers of radioactive luminous
paint. The RSO stated that the two suppliers were Radium Chemie and W
Maier. He added that they had not received any watches containing Br. d-
hurst Company, Ltd. tritium paint.

No additiona) violations were identified.

Quality Assurance

The inspector asked the licensee {f each lot of timepieces, hands and
dials they received containing hydrogen+3 or promethium=147 was accompan=
ied by a certificate which attests that the timepieces have been manufac~
tured in accordance with the European Nuclear Agency and International
Atomic Energy Agency standards and that the timepieces do not contain more
than the maximum quantity of by=product material authorized by NRC Regu-~
lations. The RSO and Director of Operations stated that they had not
received the certificates for the Swatch brand watches,

The licensee's fay ‘e to assure that each lot of timepieces, hands and
dials they recefve :ontaining hydrogen=3 or promethium=-147 was accompan=
fed by the requirea zertificate 1s an apparent violation of Condition 8 of
License No. 37-03572-08E.

The inspector asked the RSO 1f the licensee had filed the perfodic reports
required by 10 CFR 32.16 and 32.25. The RSO produced a letter dated March
21, 1986 in which he reported the number of watches containing hydrogen=3
or promethium=147 transferred during the reporting period. The inspector
asked the RSO if this report contained information for all brands of
watches imported by Hamilton Watch Co. including the Certina, Omega, and
Swatch brands. The RSO stated that his report was strictly for the
Hamilton watches and the other brands had not been included in his report.

The finding that the licensee distributed Omega, Certina, and Swatch brand
watches and Aid not include these product transfers in their report dated
March 21, 1986 is an apparent violation of 10 CFR 32.16.

Personnel Protection = Internal

The inspector reviewed the bioassays records for the operators assembling
Hamilton watches. No bioassays had been performed since November 15,
1985, The RSO was asked if any Hamilton watches containing hands and
dia) faces painted with hydrogen=3 had been assembled since November,
1985. The RSO stated seven operators had worked intermittently since
November, 1985 assembling watches with hydrogen-3. Condition 15 of
License No. 37-03572-06 requires that bioassays be performed quarterly,

The failure of the licensee to perform bioassays during the first quarter
of 1986 on the operators handling dials and hands painted with tritium
paint {s an apparent violation of License Condition 15,

The inspector visited the storage area where the licensee housed the






